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BEFORE THE' 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Petition to Revoke 

Probation Against: 


LINDSAY KIMIYE TOMOOKA, a.k.a. 
LINSAY KJMILIE TOMOOKA 

5407 Southshore Drive 

Bakersfield, CA 93312 


Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 

53580 


Respondent. 

Case No. 4748 


DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER 

[Gov. Code, §11520] 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

I. On or about February 3, 2014, Complainant Virginia Herold, in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, filed 

Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4748 against Lindsay Kimiye Tomooka, a.k.a, Linsay Kimilie 

Tomooka (Respondent) before the Board of Pharmacy. (Petition to Revoke Probation a\(ached as 

Exhibit A.) 

1 


DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER 




5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

I 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

II 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

21 

22. 

23 

24 

26 
J. 

27 


28 


2. On or about JanUI:iry 8, 2004, the Board of Pharmacy (Board) issued Pharmacy 

Technician Registration No. TCH 53580 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician Registration 

was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Petition to Revoke 

Probation No. 4748 and expired on August 31,2013, and has not been renewed. 

3. On or about February 12, 2014, Respondent was served by Certified and First Class 

Mail copies of the Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4748, Statement to Respondent, Notice of 

Defense, Request for Discovery, and Discovery Statutes (Government Code sections 11507.5, 

11507.6, and 11507.7) at Respondent's address of record which, pursuant to Business and 

Professions Code section 4100, is required to be reported and maintained with the Board. 

Respondent's address of record was and is: 

5407 Southshore Drive 
Bakersfield, CA 93312. 

4. Service of the Petition to Revoke Probation was effective as a matter of law under the 

provisions of Government Code section 11505, sqbdivision (c) and/or Business & Professions 

Code section 124. 

5. Government Code section 11506 states, in pertinent part: 

(c) The respondent shall be entitled to a hearing on the merits if the respondent 
files a notice of defense, and the notice shall be deemed a specific denial of all parts 
of the accusation not expressly admitted. Failure to file a notice of defense shall 
constitute a waiver of respondent's right to a hearing, but the agency in its discretion 
may nevertheless grant a hearing. 

6. Respondent failed to file a Notice of Defense within 15 days after service upon her of 

the Petition to Revoke Probation, and therefore waived her right to a hearing on the merits of 

Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4748. 

7. California Government Code section 11520 states, in pertinent part: 

· (a) If the respondent either fails to file a notice of defense or to appear at the 
hearing, the agency may take action based upon the respondent's express admissions 
or upon other evidence and affidavits may be used as evidence without any notice to 
respondent. 

8. Pursuant to its authority under Government Code section 11520, the Board finds 

Respondent is in def!mlt. The Board will take action without further hearing and, based on the 
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relevant evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this matter, as well as 

taking official notice of all the investigatory reports, exhibits and statements contained therein on 

file at the Board's offices regarding the allegations contained in Petition to Revoke Probation No. 

4748, finds that the charges and allegations in Petition to Revoke Probation No. 4748, are 

separately and severally, found to be true and correct by clear and convincing evidence. 

9. Taking official notice of its own internal records, pursuant to Business and 

Professions Code section 125.3, it is hereby determined that the reasonable costs for Investigation 

and Enforcement is two thousand one hundred seventy-two dollars ($2, 172.00) as of June 4, 

2014. 

DETERMINATION OF ISSUES 

I. Based on the foregoing findings offact, Respondent Lindsay Kimiye Tomooka, a.k.a. 

Linsay Kimilie Tomooka has subjected her Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 53580 to 

discipline. 

2. The agency has jurisdiction to adjudicate this case by default. 

3. The Board of Pharmacy is authorized to revoke Respondent's Pharmacy Technician 

Registration based upon the following violations alleged in the Petition to Revoke Probation 

which are supported by the evidence contained in the Default Decision Evidence Packet in this 

case.: 

a. First Cause to Revoke Probation- (Failure to Complete Certification). At all times 

after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's license, 

Term and Condition Number 3 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Certification Prior to Resuming Work. Respondent shall be automatically suspended from 
working as a pharmacy technician until she is certified as defined by Business and 
Professions Code section 4202(a)(4) and provides satisfactory proof of certification to the 
board. Respondent shall not resume working as a pharmacy technician until notified by 
the board. Failure to achieve certification within one (I) year shall be considered a 
violation of probation. Respondent shall not resume working as a pharmacy technician 
until notified by the board. 

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of any 
other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any 
other distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous 
drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained, Respondent shall not do any 
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act involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or 
dispensing; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or assist any licensee of the board. 
Respondent shall not have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing 
of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume 
work until notified by the board. 

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in 
any licensed premises by the Board in which she holds an interest at the time this decision 
becomes ·effective unless otherwise specified in this order. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term and 

Condition Number 3 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to obtain 

certification by the Pharmacy Technician Certification Board within one year of the effective date 

of probation. 

b. Second Cause to Revoke Probation- (Failure to Submit Quarterly Reports). At all 

times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's 

license, Term and Condition Nmnber 4 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Report to the Board. Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly, on a schedule as 
directed by the Board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in 
writing, as directed. Among other requiremen~s, Respondent shall state in each report 
under penalty of perjury whether there has been compliance with alJ the terms and 
conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall 
be considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in submission 
ofr!'lports as directed may be added.to the total period ofprobation. Moreover, if the 
final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically 
extended 1,1llti! such time as the fmal report is made and accepted by the Board. 

Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term and 

Condition Number 4 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to timely submit 

quarterly reports to the Board. No reports have been received by the Board since the start of 

probation. 

c. Third Cause to Revoke Probation - (Failure to Reimburse Board Costs). At all times 

after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's license, 

Term and Condition Number 8 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Reimbursement of Board Costs. As a condition precedent to successful completion 
of probation, Respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation and 
prosecution in the amount of three thousand four hundred seventeen dollars 
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($3,417.00). Respondent shall make said payments pursuant to a payment plan 
approved by the Board or its designee. There shall be no deviation from this schedule 
absent prior written approval by the Board or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the 
deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. 
The filing of bankruptcy by Respondent shall not relieve Respondent of her 
responsibility to reimburse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution. 

Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term and 

Condition Number 8 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to reimburse the 

Board for its costs by way of a payment plan approved by the Board. To date, no payments have 

been received by the Board since the start ofprobation. 

d. Fourth Cause to Revoke Probation - (Failure to Submit Substance Abuse Recovery 

Relapse Prevention and Support Group for Board Approval). At all times after the effective date 

of the Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's license, Term and Condition 

Number I 7 of that Order required in pertinent part; 

Attend Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and Support Groups. Within 
thirty (30) days of the effectiv~ date of this decision, Respondent shall begin regular 
attendance at a recognized and established substance abuse recovery support group in 
California, (e.g., Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which has been 
approved by the Board or its designee, Respondent must attend at least one group 
meeting per week unless otherwise directed by the Board or its designee. Respondent 
shall continue regular attendance and submit signed and dated documentation 
confirming attendance with each quarterly report for the duration ofprobation. 
Failure to attend or submit documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of 
probation. 

Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with the Term and 

Condition Number 17 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to submit ah 

established substance abuse recovery relapse prevention and support group for Board approval 

and begin regular attendance of the program at least once wee!dy. To date, a proposed support 

group has not been received by the Board. 

e. Fifth Cause to Revoke Probation - (Failure to Participate in Drug Testing). At all 

times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's 

license, Term and Condition Number 18 of that Order required in pertinent part; 

Random Drug Screening. Respondent, at her own expense, shall participate in 
nindom testing, including but not limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), 
breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug screening program as directed by the 
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Board or its designee. Respondent may be required to participate in testing for the 
entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be determined by the Board 
or its designee. At all times Respondent shall fully cooperate with the Board or its 
designee, and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection 
of alcohol, narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the 
Board or its designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to testing as directed shall 
be considered a violatibn of probation. Upon request of the Board or its designee, 
Respondent shall provide documentation from a licensed practitioner that the 
prescription for a detected drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of the 
treatment of the Respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be 
considered a violation of probation. Any confirmed positive test for alcohol or for 
any drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented 
medical treatment shall be considered a violation ofprobation and shall result in the 
automatic suspension of work by Respondent. Respondent may not resume work as a 
pharmacy technician until notified by the Board in writing. 

During suspension, Respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of or 
any other Board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer 
or any other distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where 
dangerous dmgs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent 
shall not do any act involving dmg selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, 
compounding or dispensing; nor shall Respondent manage, administer, or assist any 
licensee of the Board. Respondent shall not have access to or control the ordering, 
manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances. 
Respondent shall not resume work until notified by the Board. " 
Respondent shall not direct, control or perform any aspect of the practice of 
pharmacy. Subject to the above restrictions, Respondent may continue to own or 
hold an interest in any licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this 
decision becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order. 

Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term and 

Condition Number 18 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to enroll and 

participate in a random drug screening program by way of daily reporting and testing as 

scheduled for the entire duration ofprobation. Specifically, Respondent failed to check-in with 

FirstLab, the Board's approved vendor, on August 21, 2012, August 29, 2012, and all dates 

following. Moreover, Respondent failed to submit to drug testing as scheduled on the following 

dates: 

*August 28, 29, 2012 

*September 6, 18, 19, 25,2012 

. *October 4, 5, 8, 11, 2012 

*November 5, 14, 16, 29,2012 

*December 3, 26, 27, 28, 2012 

*January 3, 4, 9, 16, 2013 
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* February 4, 8, 12, 19, 2013 

*March 7, 13, 22,2013 

f. Sixth Cause to Revoke Probation - (Failure to Complete Community Service). At 

all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on Respondent's 

license, Term and Condition Number 23 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Community Services Program. Within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this 
Decision, Respondent shall submit to the Board or its designee, for prior approval, a 
community service program in which Respondent shall provide free health-care 
related services on a regular basis to a community or charitable facility or agency for 
at least forty ( 40) hours of community service per year for the first two (2) years of 
probation. Within thirty (3 0) days of Board approval thereof, Respondent shall 
submit documentation to the Board demonstrating commencement of the community 
service program. A record of this notification must be provided to the Board upon 
request. Respondent shall report on progress with the community service program in 
the quarterly reports. Failure to timely submit, commence, or comply with the 
program shall be considered a violation of probation. 

Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as sh<: faikd to comply with Term and 

Condition Number 23 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to submit a non­

profit community service program for Board approval and provide at least forty ( 40) hours of 

community service per year for the first two years of probation. To date, a proposed program has 

not been received by the Board since the start of probation. 
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Ill 
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ORDER 

IT IS SO ORDERED that Pharmacy Teclmician Registration No. TCH 53580, heretofore 

issued to Respondent Lindsay Kimiye Tomooka, a.k.a. Linsay Kimilie Tomooka, is revoked. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 11520, subdivision (c), Respondent may serve a 

written motion requesting that the Decision be vacated and stating the grounds relied on within 

seven (7) days after service of the Decision on Respondent. The agency in its discretion may 

vacate the Decision and grant a hearing on a showing of good cause, as defined in the statute. 

This Decision shall become effective on August I, 2014. 

It is so ORDERED July 2, 2014. 

SIS27310.DOC 
DOJ Matter ID:LA2013S09543 

Attachment: 

Exhibit A: Petition to Revoke Probation 


BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

A (. 

~~~~~~------------By~
STAN C. WEISSER 

Board President 
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KAMALA D. HARRJS 

Attorney General ofCalifornia 

GREGORY J. SALU'fE 

Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

HEATHERHUA 

Deputy Attorney General 

State BarNo. 223418 


300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 

Los Angeles, CA 90013 

Telephone: (213) 897-2574 

Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 


Attorneys for Complainant 

BEFORE THE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


n the Matter ofthe Petition to Revoke 
Probation Against: 

LINDSAY KIMIYE TOMOOKA, a.k.a. 

LINSAY KIMILIE TOMOOKA 

5407 Southshore Drive 

Bakersfield, CA 93312 


Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 

53580 


Respondent. 

Case No. 4748 


PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 

Complainant alleges: 

PARTIES 

I. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Petition to Revoke Probation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer 

Affairs. 

2. On or about January 8, 2004, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician 

Registration Number TCH 53580 to Lindsay Kimiye T0mooka, a.k.a. Linsay Kimilie Tomooka 

Respondent). The Pharmacy Technician Registration was in effect at all times relevant to the 

charges brought herein and expired on August 31, 2013, and has not been renewed. 

PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION Case llo.: 4748 
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3, In a disciplinary action entitled "In the Matter of the Accusation Against Lindsay 

Kimiye Tomooka, a.k.a. Linsay Kimilie Tomooka," Case No. 3806, the Board of Pharmacy, 

issued a decision, effective March 26, 2012, in which Respondent's Pharmacy Technician 

Registration was revoked. However, the revocation was stayed and Respondent's Pharmacy 

Technician Registration was placed on probation for a period of five (5) years with certain terms 

and conditions as set forth in the Decision and Order, including the requirements th~t Respondent 

shall become certified by the Pharmacy Technician Certification Board, shall report quarterly to 

the Board, shall reimburse the Board's costs, shall submit an established substance abuse 

recovery relapse prevention and support group for Board approval, shall enroll and participate in 

a random drug screening program, and shall submit a community service program for Board 

approvaL A copy of that decision is attached as Exhibit A and is incorporated by reference .. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Petition to Revoke Probation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), 

Department of Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws. All section 

references are to the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated. 

5, Section 4011 ofthe Code provides that the Board shall administer and enforce both 

the Pharmacy Law [Bus. & Prof. Code, § 4000 et seq.] and the Uniform Controlled Substances 

Act [Health & Safety Code, §11000 et seq.). 

FIRST CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Complete Certification)· 

6. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on 

Respondent's license, Term and Condition Number 3 ofthat Order required in pertinent part: 

Certification Prior to Resuming Work. Respondent shall be automatically suspended 
from working as a pharmacy technician until she is certified as defmed by Business and 
Professions Code section 4202(a)( 4) and provides satisfactory proof of certif\cation to the 
board. Respondent shall not resume working as a pharmacy technician until notified by 
the board. Failure to achieve certification within one (1) year shall be considered a 
violation of probation. Respondent shall not resume working as a phannacy technician 
until notified by the board, 

During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy ar.ea or any portion of any 
other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food"animal drug retailer or any 
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Ill 

other distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where dangerous 
drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do any 
act involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or 
dispensing; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or assist any licensee of the board. 
Respondent shall not have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing 
of dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances. Respondent shall not resume 
work until notified by the board. 

Subject to t]]e above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in 
any licensed premises by the Board in which she holds an jnterest at t)1e time this decision 
becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of probation. 

7. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term 

and Condition Number 3 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to complete 

certification by the Pharmacy Technician Certification Board within one year of the effective date 

of probation. 

SECOND CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Submit Quarterly Reports) 

8. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on 

Respondent's license, Term and Condition Number 4 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Report to the Board, Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly, on a schedule 
as directed by the Board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or 
in writing, as directed. Among other requirements, Respondent shall state in each 
report under penalty of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms 
and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed 
shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in 
submission of reports as directed may be added to tbe total period ofprobation. 
Moreover, if the final prpbation report is not made as directed, probation shall be 
automatically extended until such time as the fmal report is made and accepted by the 
Board. 

9. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term 

and Condition Number 4 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to timely 

submit quarterly reports to the Board. No reports have been received by the Board since the start 

of probation. 
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THIRD CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Reimburse Board Costs) 

10. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on 

Respondent's license, Term and Condition Number 8 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Reimbursement of' Board Costs. As a condition precedent to successful completion 
of probation, Respondent shall pay to the Board its costs of investigation and 
prosecution in the amount of three thousand four hundred seventeen do \Iars 
($3,417,00). Respondent shall make said payments pursuant to a payment plan 
approved by the Board or its designee. There shall be no deviation from this schedule 
absent prior written approval by the Board or its designee. Failure to pay costs by the 
deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation of probation, 
The filing of bankruptcy by Respondent shall not relieve Respondent of her 
responsibility to reimburse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution. 

]], Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term 

and Condition Number 8 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to reimburse 

the Board for its costs by way of a payment plan approved by the Board. To date, no payments · 

have been received by the Board since the start ofprobation. 

FOURTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Submit Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Preventiou and Support Group 

12. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on 

Respondent's license, Term and·condition Number J'l of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Attend Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and Support Groups; 
Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, Respondent shall begin 
regular attendance at a recognized and established substance abuse recovery support 
group in California, (e.g., Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which 
bas been approved by the Board or its designee. Respondent must attend at least one 
grotJp meeting per week t\nless otherwise directed by the Board or its designee. 
Respondent shall continue regular attendance and submit signed and dated 
documentation confrrming attendance with each quarterly report for the duration of. 
probation, Failure to attend or submit documentation thereof shall be considered a 
violation of probation. 

13. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with the Tem1 

and Condition Number 17 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to submit an 

established substance abuse recovery relapse prevention and support group for Board approval 
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and begin regular attendance of the program at least once weekly. To date, a proposed support 

group has not been received by the Board. 

FIFTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Participate in Drug Testing) 

14. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on 

Respondent's license, Term and Condition Number 18 ofthat Order required in pertinent part: 

Random Drug Screening. Respondent, at her own ·expense, shall participate in 
random testing, including but not limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), 
breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other dmg screening program as directed by the 
Board or its designee. Respondent may be required to participate in testing for the 
entire probation period and the frequency of testing will be determined by the Board 
or its designee. At all times Respondent shall fully cooperate with the Board or its 
designee, and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and samples for the detection 
of alcohol, narcotics, hypnotics, dangerous dmgs or other controlled substances as the 
Board or its designee may direct. Failure to timely submit to testing as directed shall 
be considered a violation of probation. Upon request of the Board or its designee, 
Respondent shall provide documentation from a licensed practitioner that the 
prescription for a detected drug was legitimately issued and is a necessary part of the 
treatment of the Respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be 
considered a violation of probation. Any confrrmed positive test for alcohol or for 
any drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a documented 
medical treatment shall be considered a violation ofprobation and shall result in the 
automatic suspension ofwork by Respondent. Respondent may not resume work as a 
pharmacy technician until notified by the Board in writing. 

During suspension, Respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of or 
any other Board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer 
or any other distributor of drugs) any drug manufacturer, or any other location where 
dangerous drugs and devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent 
shall not do any act involving dmg selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, 
compounding or dispensing; nor shall Respondent manage, administer, or assist any 
licensee of the Board ..Respondent shall not have access to or control the ordering, 
manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous dmgs and devices or controlled substances. 
Respondent shall not resume work until notified by the Board. · 
Respondent shall not direct, control or perform any aspect of the practice of 
pharmacy. Subject to the above restrictions, Respondent may continue to own or 
ho.ld au interest in any licensed premises in which she holds an interest at the time this 
decision becomes effective unless otherwise specified in this order. 

15. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term 

and Condition Number 18 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to enroll and 

participate in a random drug screening program by way 6f daily reporting and testing as 

scheduled for the entire duration of probation. Specifically, Respondent failed to check-in with 

FirstLab, the Board's approved vendor, on August 21, 2012, August 29, 2012, and all dates 
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following. Moreover, Respondent failed to submit to drug testing as scheduled on the following 

dates: 


*August 28, 29,2012 


* September 6, 18, 19, 25, 2012 

*October 4, 5, 8, I I, 2012 


*November 5, 14, 16, 29,2012 


*December 3, 26, 27, 28, 2012 


*January 3, 4, 9, 16,2013 


• February 4, 8, 12, J 9, 2013 


• March 7, 13, 22,2013 

SIXTH CAUSE TO REVOKE PROBATION 

(Failure to Complete Community Service) 

16. At all times after the effective date of the Decision and Order imposing probation on 

Respondent's license, Term and Condition Number 23 of that Order required in pertinent part: 

Community Services Program. Within sixty (60) days of the effective date ofthis 
Decision, Respondent shall submit to the Board or its designee, for prior approval, a 
community service program in which Respondent shall provide free health-care 
related services on a regular basis to a community or charitable facility or agency for 
at least forty (40) hours of community service per year for the frrst two (2) years of 
probation. Within thirty (30) days of Board approval thereof, Respondent shall 
submit documentation to the Board demonstrating commencement of the community 
service. program. A record of this notification must be provided to the Board uJ)on 
request. Respondent shall report on progress with the community service program in 
the qua1terly reports. Failure to timely submit, commence, or comply with the 
program shall be considered a violation of probation. 

17. Respondent's probation is subject to revocation as she failed to comply with Term 

and Condition Number 23 of that probation, as referenced above. Respondent failed to submit a 

non-profit community service program for Board approval and provide at least forty (40) hours of 

community service per year for the frrst two y7ars of probation. To date, a proposed program has 

not been received by the Board since the start of probation. 
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PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decision: 

I. Revoking the probation that was granted by the Board ofPhannacy in Case No. 3806 


and imposing the disciplinary order that was stayed thereby revoking Pharmacy Technician 


Registration No. TCH 53580 issued to Lindsay Kimiye T01nooka, a.k.a. Linsay Kimilie 


Tomooka; 


2. Taking such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: 

LA2013509543 
51406344.doc 

____::?._=--1/~s'+))LI-+-­
Executiv Of cer 
Board of acy 
Department of Consumer Affairs 
State of California 
Complainant 
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BEFORE THE. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAlRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

LINDSAY KIMIYE TOMOOKA, AKA 
LINSAY KIMILIE TOMOOKA 
5407 Southshore Drive 
Bakersfield, CA 93312 

Pharmacy Technician License No. TCH 53580 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3806 

OAH No. L-2011060305 

DECISION AND ORDER . 

The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the 

Board ofPharrnacjl, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. 

This decision shall become effective on March 26, 2012. · 

It is so ORDERED on Febntary 23, 2012. 

'BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
STANLEYC. wEISSER 
Board President 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
I:. VIRGINIA fiEROLD. OFFICIAL Cl!STODIAN 
·op THE RECORDS. DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
TfiiSfl'l lESE IJOCUMEN'I'S IS/ARE TRUE AND 
CORRECT COI'YICOI'IES OF TI1E ORIGINAL(S) 
OF'I'HE FILE IN Til ISO '!'ICE. 

Esetulh-·e .. er 
Culitbmia SlUt< Board ofPharmacy 
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KAMALAD.HA:Rrus 
Attorney General of California 
GREGORY J. SALUTE· . 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
HEATHERHUA 
Deputy Attorney General 
State Bar No. 223418 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite.1702 

Los Angeles, CA 90013 · 

Telephone: (213) 897-2574 . 

Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 


Attorneys for Complainant 

BEJl'ORE Tl.IE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY. .. 

DEPAR'i:'MENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

LINDSAY l{JMIYE TOMOOKA, AKA 
LINSAY KIMILIE TOMOOKA 
5407 Soufhshore Drive 
Bakersfield,·CA.93312 

Pharmacy Technician ~egis.tration No. TCH 
53580 

Respondent: 

Case No. :i806 

OAHNo. L-20~1060305 

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and' between the parties to the above­

en¥tled proceedings that the following matters are true: 

PARTIES 

1. Virginia Herold (Co~plainant) is the Exe~utive Officer ofthe Board ofPhannacy. 

She brought thi; action solely iJ;J. her official capa~ityand is repr~,ented in this ma~er by K;troala. 

D. Barris, Attorney, General of the State of California, by Heather Bua, Deputy Attorney General. 

2. Responde:nt'Lindsay Kimiye Tomooka, a.k.a. Linsay Klmilie Tomooka (Respondent) . 

is representing herself in this procee'ding and has chosen not to ex7rcise her righ~ to be 

represented by counsel. 
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3, On or about January ·8,·2004, the Bo.ard ofPharmacy issued Pharmacy Technician 

Registration No. TCH 53580 to Respondent. The Pharmacy Technician Registration was in full 

force and effect at all times relevant 'to the charges brought in A~cusationNo. 3806 apd will 

expire on August 31, 2013 ,.unless renewed. 

JURISDICTION 

4. Accusation No, 3806 was filed before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of 

Consumer Affairs, and is cuqently pending ·against Respondent. The Accusation and all other 

statutorily required docl)!llents were. properly served on Respondent on May 19, 2011. 

Respondent timely filed her )'lotice of Defense contesting the Accusation: 

A cop)' of Accusation No. 3806 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated ~erein by 


reference. 

. . 

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 

5. Respondent has carefully ~ead, ruid understands the chaiges aiui allegations in 


Accusation No. 3806. Respondent has Ols~ carefully read, and understands the effects of this
. . 

Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. .· . 
6. Respondent is fully aware of her legal rights in this matter, including the right to a 

hearing on the charges and allegations in the Accusation; the tight to be represented by counsel at 

her own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the witnesses against her; the right to 

present evidence and to testify on her own bel;talf; the right to the issuance of s1;1bpoen~ to · 

compel the attendance of witnesses and fue production of documents; the right tp ~econsideration ·. 

and court review of~ adverse decision; and all other rights a9corded by the Calif;rni~ 

Administrative Procedure Act and'other applicable laws: 

7. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waiv~s and gives up each and 

every right set forth above. 


CULPABILITY 


8. Respondent achnits the truth of each Wid every charge and allegation in Accusation 

No. ~806. 
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Ill 

Ill 

ill 

. 9. Respondent agrees that her Phannacy Technician Registration is subject to discipline
' . 


and she agrees to be bound by the Board's probationary tenns as set fortb in the Disciplinary_ . 


Order below. 


CONTINGENCY 

. . 

10. This stipulation shall be subject to.approval by the Board ofPh!lflllacy. Respondent 

understands an.d agrees that counse) for Complainant and the staff of the B~ard of Pharmacy may 

communicate directly with the Board regarding tbls stipulation and settlementl wi:fuout ~otice to 

or participation by Respondent.· By signing the stipulation, Respondent understands and agrees 
. . v . . 

that she may not withdraw her agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation prior to the time the . ' ' . 
Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt thi.s stipulation as its Decision and 

Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order-shall be of no force or effect, except for 

~s paragraph, it sbali be illadmissible in any legal action between the parties, and the Boru:d shall . ' 

not be disqualificid from furthe;r action by having co~idered this matter. 

11. The parties.understand and agree that facsimiie copies oftbis Stipulated Settl~en! 

and Disciplinary Order, including facsiffiile signatures thereto, shall have.the same force ~a 

effect as the originals. 

12. This Stipulated Settlement andbisciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
' . 

il).tegrated writing representing-the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agreement. 

It supersed~s .~Y and all prior or contemporaneous agreeme~ts, under~andings, discussions, 

negotiations, and cdmmit.ments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Dis9iplinary 

Order may not be altered, amended, l!lOdified, suppiemented, or otherwise changed except by a. . . 
writing executed by an authorized representative of each ofthe parties .. 

13. In consideration oHI:ie foregoing admission~ and stipuiations, the parties agree fuat 

the Board may, without:further notice or formal proceeding, issue and enter "the following 

Disciplinary Order: . . . 
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DISCIPLINARY ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacy Technician Registration No. TCH 53 580 issued 

to Respondent is revoked. However, the .revocation is stayed and Respondent is placed on . . 
probation for five (5) years on the following tenns and conditions. 

!. Suspension 

As part of probation, Respondent is suspended from working as a pharmacy technician for 

60 days begimung the effective date ofthis decisi?n· · ·· 

During suspension, Respondent shall.not enter any phannacy area or any portion of o~ any 

other Board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other 

distributor of drugs) any drug m~ufacturer, or any other l6cation where dangerous drugs and' 

devices or controll~d substances are maintained. Respondep.t shall not do any act involving cttVg. 
' 

selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or dispensing; nor shall Respondent
' .. ' 

manage, administer, or assist any licensee of the Board. Respondent ·shall not have access to or 

control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and devices or 90ntrol!ed 

substances. 

Respondent shalt riot direct, control or perfonn any aSpect. ofthe practice of pharmacy. 

Subject to the above restrictions, Respondent may continue to own or hOld an interest in any. . 

icensed premises in which he or she holds an interest at the time·tros decision becomes effective 

'.unless otherwise specified in this order .. 

Failure to comply.with this suspension shall be consider~d avioiation ofprob~tion. 

2. Obey All Laws 

Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations. 

Respondent shall report any of the following occurrenc~s to the Board, in writing, 'within 
. . 

seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence: 

0 an an·est or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the 

·Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and.federal controlled · . .. 
substances laws 

· 0 a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal cri.nrillal proceeding to any 
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criminal complaint, information or indictment 

0 a convictibn of any crime 

0 discipline, citation, or other administrative action :filed by any state or'federal age~cy 

which involves Respondent's Pharmacy Technician Registration or' which is related 

· to.the practice ofpharmacy or the manufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, 

billing, or charging for any drug, device or controlled substance. 

Faillli-e to timely report any such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation. 

3. Certification Prior to Resuming Work 

Respondent shall be automatically suspended from working as a pharmacy technician until 

she is certified as defined by Business 'and Professions Cod~ section 4202(a)(4) and provides. . 

satisfactory proof of certification to the boarci. Respondent shall not resume working as a 
 . 

 pharmacy technician until notified.by the board. Failure to achieve.certification within one (1) 

year shall. be c;onsidered a violation ofPrObation. Respondent shall.not. resume working as a 

.pharmacy technician until notified by the board. 

. Dl!ring suspension, respondent ..shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portio~ of any 
. . 

other board licensed premises (wholesaler, veterinary food·anhnal drug retailer or any other 

distributor ofdrugs) any drug manufacturer, or any othe~ locatio11 wher<; da~erous dtugs and· 

devices or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not do ariy act involving drug
' ' . . 

selection, sel~ction of stock, manufacturing, oompoundirl.g or dispensing; nor shall respondent 

manage, admlnjster, or as~ist any licensee of the qoard. Respondent shall not have access to or 

control the m:dering; manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs and.devjces or controlled 

substances. Respondent shal111ot resume work until notified ,by the· board. 

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent ~ay continue to own or hoi~ an interest in any 

licensed premises by the Board in which she holds an interest ~t the time this decision becomes 

effective unless otherwise specified in thls order. 

Failure to comply with this suspension shall be considered a violation of pr9bation. 

.4. Report to the Board 

Respondent shall report to the Board quarterly, on a·schedule as directed by the Board 'o:i: its 
. . . 
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designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed: Among other 

requirements, Respondent shall state in each. report under penalty ofperj~ whether there has 

been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit thnely reports . 

ill a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency 

in submission ofreports as directed may be added to the total period ofprobation. Moreover, if 

the final probation report is not made a3 directed, probation shall be automatically extended until 

such thne as the final report is 'made and accepted by the Boai:d, 
'.

5. Interview with the Board . 

Upon receipt of reasonabie prior notice, Respondent shall appear in person for interviews . 

with the Board or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are determined by the Board or 

its designee.' Failure to appear .for any scheduled inte;rview without prior. notification to Board 

staff, or failure to appear at two (2)' or more scheduled interviews with the Board or its designee · 
' . 

during the period of.probation, shrul be considered a vi?lation ofp:obation, 

· 6. Cooperate with Board Staff · 

.Respondent shall cooperate with the Board's inspection progra.t)l. and with the Board's 
' ' . . . 

monitoring and .investigation of Respondent's compliance wii:J;l the terms·and con,ditions of her 

probation. Failure to cooperate shan be COD;sidered a Violation of probation. 

7. Notice to Employers 

During the period.of probation, Respondent shall notifY ail present and prospective 

employers of the Decision in•A.ccusation case number 3806 and the terms, conditions and 

restrictions imposed on Respondent by the decision, as follows: 
. . 

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of. . 
Respondent undertaking any new employment, Respondent shall cause her direct supel!Vi~or, 

pharmacist-in-~harge (incl,Jding each new'pharmacist-in-charge employed during Respond~t's 

tenure of em~loyment) andowner to. report to the Board ill writing acknowledging that the listed 

individual(s) haslhav~ read the decision ib case number 3.806 and the terms and conditions 

imposed thereby. It .shall be Respondent's responsibility to ensure that'het employer(s) and!or 

supervisor(s) submit thnely ~cknowledgement(s) to :the Board. 
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If Respondent works for or is e!llployed by o~ through a pharmacy employment service, 

Respondent must noti:ty her direct supervisor, pharmacist-jn:charge and owner at every pharmacy 

of the tenns and conditions of the Decision in Accusation case number 3806 in advance of the' 
' . . . 

Respondent commencing work at each phannacy, A record ofthis notifioatiol). must be provided 

to the Board upon request. . 

. 'Furthermore, within thirty (30) days ~fthe effective date of this decision; and Within fifteen 

(15) <;lays ofR~spondent undert.iling any new employinent by ortbrou~ a pharmacy, 

employment service, Responaent shall cause her direct supervisor with the pharinacy 

el)lployment service to report to the. Board in writing acknowledging that she has read the 

decision in case number 3806 and the terms and condihonsimposed thereby. It shall be 

Respondent's responsibility.to enSure tliather employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely 

 acknowledgrnent(s) to the Board. .. 

Failm:e to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause that/those . . •, . 
emp!oyer(s) to. submit timely acknowledgements to the Board shall oe considered a violation of 

probation, 

"Employment" within the me1\Iling of this p;ovision 'shall include any full-time; 

part-time, temporary or relief ~~ice or.pharmacy management service as apha,rn;_~cy'
' . . . . . . 

technician or in any position f~r whic1J. a phannacy technidah' license is a requi):ement 

or criterion for employment, whether the Respondent is considered an employee, 

independent co~tractor or volunteer. 

8. Reimbursement of Board Costs 

. As a condii'ion precedent to ~ucoessful co~pletion ofp~obation, Respondent s?all pay to the 

Board its. costs of investigation and prosecution in the amount of three thousand four hundred 

seventeen dollars ($3,417 .00). Respondent shall make said payments pursuant to a payment plan
' . 

approved by the Board ~r its designee. There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent 

prior written approval by the Board or its.designee. Fai)ure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as 

d!recte<j shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

TI1e filing o{ban!a:qptcy by Respondent shall not relieve Respondent oflier responsibility 
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 · 

to reimburse the Board its costs of investigation and prosecution. 

9. ·Probation Monitoring Costs 


Respondent shall pay any costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by th~ 
. . ' . . 
Board each and every year of probation, Such costs shall be p~yable to the Board on a schedule 

. . 
as directed by the Board or its designee. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(?) as directed 

·shall be considered a violation of probation. 

10. Status of License 


Respondent shall, at all.times whi)e on probation, ~aintain an active, current phannacy. · 
. ' . . 
technician license with tl).e Board, including any period during which suspension or probation is 

tolled. Failure to maintain an acti:"e, current license shall be considered~ violation of probation. 

IfRe~pondent's phar;nacy technician license expires or is cancelled.by operation of law or 

ot):terwise at any time during the period ofprob~tion, including any extensions j:hereof dtie to 

tollin~ or othe!'Wise, upon renewal or, reapplication Respondent's license sh~ll be subject to all 

t=~ and, conditions of this probation ~ot previously satisfied. 

11. ~icense Surrender w:Jlile on Pr.obation!Suspenslon. . 
Following the effective'date of !his decision, should Respondent cease work due to 

retirement or health, or be otherwise tmable to s~tisfy the terms and conditions of probation, 

 R~sp~ndent may tender her phannacy technician license to 'the Board'for surrender, The Bo.m:d or

its (:lesignee shall have the discretion vyhether to grant the request for surrender oi take any other 

actionit deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance ·of the surrender ofthe 

license, Respondent will no longer be subject to the tenus and c9nditions of probation. This 

 surrender eon~titutes a recbrd of discipline and shall. become a part of the Respondent's licensa 
. . 

history with the Board. 

Upon acceptance of the sutTender, Respondent shall relinquish her pparmacy technician. 

license to the Board"I'Vithin ten (1.0) days ofnotificatio~ liy the Board that the surrender is 

accep~ed. Respondent may not reapply for any license, permit, or registration from the Board for . . . . ' 

tbree (3) years from the effective date of the ·surrender. Respondent shall meet all requirements. . . . 

applicable. to the licens~ sought as ofthe date the application for that licenSe is s.ubmitted to the 
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12'. Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or 

Emplo~ment . 

Respondent shall notify the Board in ·~iting within ten (1 0) days of any change of 

employment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new 

employer, the name of the supervisor and owner, and· the work schedule ifknown. Respondent 

shall furthei notify the· Board in writing within ten (1 0) days ~fa change in naf!le, residence 

address and.mailing address, or phone nwnber. 

Failure to timely notify the Board of any change in employer.(s), name(s), address(es), or 

phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. 

13. Tolling of Probation · 


Except durlng periods of suspension, Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be·
. . 
.

.

employed as a pharmacy tpc!mician in Califonrla for aminimwn of 10 hours per calendar month. · 

Any month·dupng which this minimum is not met shall toll the period ofprobation, i.e., the 
. . . 

period of probation shall be extended by one month for each month durin~ which this minimum is 
. . . 

not met. During any such period of tolling of probation, Respondent must nonetheless comply 

with all terms and conditions ofpr?bation .. 

Should Respondent, regardless ofresidency, for any reason (including v.acation) cease 

working as a phaxmacy technician for a minimwn of 10 ho~s per calendar month in California, 

Respondent must notifY .the Boa;d in writing witp.i.n ten. (1 0) days of cessation of work and must 

further notify the Board in writing within ten (10) days ofthe resumption of the work. Any. . . 
failure to provide such notification(s) ·shall be considered a violation of probation. 

It is a Violation ofprobation for Respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the 

prpvisions ofthis condition for a total peri~d, countin'g consecutive and non-consecutive months, 

exceeding thirty-siX (36) months. 

"Ce~sation of work" means.calendar ~onth durlng which Respondent is not 

yvorking for at least 10 hours as a pharmacy technician, as defined in Business and· 

Professions Code section 4115. "Resumption of work'' means any calendar month 
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during which Respondent is working a.s a pharmacy 1echnician for at lea.st 10 hours a8 · 

a pharmacy technician.as defined.by Business and Professions Code section 41! s: 
14. Violation of Probation · · 

If Respondent has not complied with any term or condition ofprobation, the Board. shall 

have continuing jurisdiction over Respondent, and probation sb,all automatically be extended, 

until all terms and conditions hav.e been satisfied or the Board has taken other action as deemed. 

appropriate to treat the fail)l!e to comply as a violation ofprobation; to tenninate probation, and 

to impose the penalty that was stayed. 

If Respondent violates probation in any respect, the Board, after giving R~spondent notice 
' ' . . ' 

and an opportunitY to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that 

was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for th?se provisions stating that ·a 

violation thereof rr;ay lead to automatic tennination of the stay and/or revocation ofthe..license. If 

a. petition to revoke P,robation or an accusation is filed against Respondent during probation, the · 

Board shall have continuing jurisdictbn, and the period ofprobation shall be automatically 

extended until the petition to revoke probatio~ or accusation is hear4 and decided. 

15. Completion of Probation 


Upon written notice by the Board i.ndicating successful completion of probation,
. ' . ' ' . 
Respondent's pharmacy t~chnician license will be fully restored: 

16. No O'wluirship·ofLicensed Premises 

Respondent sh,all not own, have any legal or beMticial interest in:, or serve as amanager, 

administrator, member, officer, director; trustee,, associate, or partner of any business, firm, 

parfnerslrip, or corporation currently or hereinafter licensed by the Board. Respondent shall sell 

or transfer any legal or beneficial interest fu.any entity licensed by the Board within ninetY, (90) 

days following the effective date of this decision and shall innnediately thereafter provide wri~en 
. . 

J?roofthereofto the Board. Failur~ to ti~ely.divest any legal.or beneficial interest(s) or provide 

dqcumentation thereof shall be considered a violatiol). ofprobation. 

17. Attend Substance Abuse Recovery Relapse Prevention and. Support Groups 
. . 

Within tbirty (30) days of the effective date oftbis decision, Respondent shall begin reg\)lar 
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attendance at a recognized and established sub~tance abuse recqvery support group in California, 

(e.g., Alcoholics Anonymous, Narcotics Anonymous, etc.) which has been approved by the Board 

or its designee. Respondent must attend at least 9ne group meeting per wee!C unless otherwise 

directed by the ~oard or its designee. Respondent shall continue regular atte~dance and submit 

signed and dated documentation confirming attendance with each quarterly report for the duration 

of probation. Failure to attend or submit documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of 

prooation. 

18. Random Drilg,Screening 

. Respondent, at her own expense, shall participate in random testing, inc!uding but not 

limited to biological fluid testing (urine, blood), breathalyzer, hair follicle testing, or other drug 
' ' 

screening program as directed by the Board or its designee.. :ftesporident may be required to 

participate in testing for the entire probation period an,d the frequency of testing will be 

det6rmined by the Baard or its designee. At all thnes Respondent shall fully cooperate with the 
'' 

Board or its designei>, and shall, when directed, submit to such tests and s~ples f9r the detection 

of alcohoi, narcotics, hypil.otics~ dangerous drugs or other controlled substances as the Board or 
'• . . . 

its d~signee may direct. Failur~ to timely submit to testing as directed shall be considered a 

violation ofprobation. Upon request of the Board ot its designee; Respondent shaUpr~vide 

documentation from a licensed practitioner that the prescription fO): a detected drug was 

legitimately issued and is anecessary part ofthe treatment ofthe Respondent. Failure to thnely. . '' 

provid~ suoh doc~entation shall be' considered a violation of probation. Any confmned positive 

test for alcohol or for any drug not lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner as part of a 
'' documented medical treatment shall be considered a violation ofproba,tion artd shallresult in the 

automatic suspension of work by Respondent. R~spondent ~a; not res~e work as~ ~harrnacy 
technician until notified by the Board in writing.. 

· During suspension, Respondent shall not enter any pharmacy'area or any portion of or' any 

other Board licensed premises (wholesaler, ·veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other 

distributor oftirugs) any drug manufact).uer, or any other location where dangerous drugs and 

devices or controll.ed substances are maintained. Respondent shall n~t do any act involving drug 
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selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding or dispensing; nor shall" Respondent 

manage, administer, or ~ssist any licensee ofthe Board. Respondent shall not have access to or 

control the ordering, .manufacturing or dispei)Sing of'dangerous drugs md devices or controlled 

substances. Respondent shall not resume work until notified by the Board. · 

Respondent shall not direct, control or perform an7 as:pect of the praoti~e ofphimiacy. 

Subject to the above restrictions, Respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any 

licensed premises in whlch she holds an in1erest at the time this decision becomes effective unles~ 

otherWise specified in thls order. 

Failure to comply wit:Q. this suspension shall be considered aviolation ofprobation. 

19. Work Site Monitor 

Within teri (10) days of the effective date ofthls decision, Respondent shall identify a work 

site monitor, for prior approval by the Board, who shall be responsible for supervising 

Respondent during working hours. Respondent sh~l be responsible for. ensuring that th~ wqrk 

site monitor reports in writing to the Board quarterly. Should the designated work site moni~or 

determine at any time during the probationary period that Respondent has not maintained 

sobriety, sp.e sh,Ul notify the B6ard immediately, either oral)y.or.in writing as directed. Should .. 

Respondent change employment, a new work site p10nitor must lie designated, for prior approval 

by the Board, within tim (1 0) days of con.nnencing new employment. Failure to iderttify,an· 

acceptable initial or replacement wo~k site monitor, or to ensure quarterly reports ~e submitted to 

the Board, shall be considered ·a violation ofprobation. 

. · 20. Notification of Departure 

Prior to leaving the probationary geographlc area designated by the Board or its designee 

for a period ~51;eater· than twenty"four (24) hours, Respondent shail notify the Board verbally and' 

in'Writing ofthe dates of deproture and return.' F~lure to comply with this provision shall be 

considered a :violation of probation. 

21. Abstain from Drugs and Alcohol Use 

Respondent shall completely abstain from the possession or use of alcohol, controlled . ' 

s.ubstances, dangerous drugs and their assocfated paraphernalia except when the drugs are 
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lawfully prescribed by a licensed practitioner ·as part of a dooument~d medical trea~ent, Upon 

request of the Board or its designee, Respondent shall provide documentation from the licensed 

practitioner ~at the prescription for the drug waslegitimate1y issued and is a necessary part of the 

trea~en~ of the Respondent. Failure to timely provide such documentation shall be consid~red a 

violation ofprobation. Respondent shall ensure that she is not in the. Same physical location as 

lndividu.als who ar.e using illicit £ubstances even if Respondent is not personally ingesting the 

drugs. Any possessioh or use of alcohol, controlled substances, or theb; associated paraphernalia 

not, supported by the documentation time!~ provid~d, and/or any physical proximitY to persons 

using illicit substances, shall be con~idexed a violation' of probation.

22. Tolling of Suspension 

During the period of suspension, Respondent.shall not leave California for any period

exceeding ten (1 0) days, regardless ofpurpose (inclncling vacation). Any such absence in excess 
' of ten (1 0) ·days during snspension sha]l be coruiidered a violation of probation. Moreover, ai\Y

absence from California during the period of suspension exceeding ten (1 0) days shaJJ toll the. . . . 
suspension, i:e., the suspeDJlion shall be extended by one day for each day oyer ten (1 0) days

Respondent is absent from California. DUring any such perio.d of tolling ofsuspension,

Respondent mnst nonetheless comJ?lY. with .?11 terms and conclitibns.ofprobatiqn,

· Respm.ldent must notify the ]:loard in wri~ng within te~ (1 0) days of departure, and must'

further notify the Board in writing within ten,(l 0) days of retnm. The failure to provide such

notificati?n(s) shall constitute a.violation ofprobation. Upon su~h departilr~ and return, .

Respondent shall not retnm to work nntil notified by the Board that the period of suspension has
.. ' ' 

been satisfactorily completed.

23. Community Services Program 

Within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this Decision, Respondent shall submit to the
' . . . . ' 

Board or its designee; for prior approval, a comiriuriity service program in which Respondent 

sha)l provide free health-care related services on a regular basis to a ~ommunity or charitable

facility or al'iency for at least fo~ (40) honrs of com:inunity s~rvice per year for the first two (2)

years ofprob~tion. Within thirty (30) days of Board approval thereof,. Respondent shall submit
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documentation to !he Board'demonstr~ting c~mmencemerit ofthe community service program. A · 

record of lhis notification must be provided to the Board upon request. Respondent shRll report 

on progress with the community service program in the quarterly reports. Failure to tiinely. . . 
submit, commence, or comply with the program.shall be considered a violation of probation, · 

ACCEPTANCE 

I have carefully read the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Ord~r. I under;tand the. 

atipulation and the effect it will have· on my Pharmacy Technician Registration; I enter into this 

Stipulated·Settlement and Disciplinary Order voluntarily, knowingly, ~d intelligently, and agree 

to be bolind by the Decision and Order of the Board ofPharmacy~ 

DATED: 
L~TOMOOKA 
Respondent ' 

ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulated.Settlement and Disciplinary Orderis hereby respectfully 

submitted for.c<in.sideration by the Board· ofPharmacy of the Departni.ent of Consumer Affaits. 

Dated: R~spectfully submitted, 

KAMALA D, HARRIS 
Attorney General of California 
GREGORY J. SALUTE 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 

.• 

HEA.THBRHUA 
Deputy Attorney General' 
:Atto:neys for Complainant 

LA20106.D0796 I 51044127.doc 
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.' docume~tation to the :S~ard'demon~trating c~mmencemelit ofth.e oo~munity sen:ice jll'OSJ:~. A· 

record ofthls notification must be provided to the Board 'Upon request. Respondpnt shlili report 

onpro~ress wit~ the community ~ervioe program in the quarterlr rep~cts. Failure to tlinely 

submit, commel).oe, or comply with the program s:hall be considered a violation ofprobation, 

ACCEPTANCE 

I have caref\llly read the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary ,Ord~r. I understand the . · 
., 


stij:10Jation and the effect lt will hav<> on my Pharmacy Teobnici<m Registtation. I enter into this 


·Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order v~luntarily, loi.owingly, ~d intellig~ntly, and agree
' ' ' 

' 
to b~ bou'.nd by the Deci$ion and Order of the Board ofPhamt~Y: 

. '. . 

11.1 ['~'!I DATED: 
·LINDSAYIClMIYE TOMOOKA 
Respondent · 

E@ORBEMENT 

. The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Dis.cip~ Order .Js hereby respectfully 

submitted for co~sidera)icin b;fue Board'ofPhanMoy !Jfth.e Department oft;::9nsu:OO.er·Affalts. 

,' 

~at~>y~ ~.,.JO// 
KAMALA D. HARRIS 

Attorney General of California . 

GREGORY J, SALUTE . , 
Supervising Depnty Atto:t.ney Oene.ra! 

Ll\.2010~00796 I 51044127.doc 
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BilATHERHUA 

Deputy Attorney General· 

:A.ttorney$for Complainant 
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KAMALA D. HARRIS . 
Attorney General of California 
GREGORY J, SALUTE 
Supervising Deputy Attorney General 
HEATHER HUA 
Deputy Attorney General· 
State BarNo. 223418 

300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 

Los Angelos, CA 90013 

Telephone; (213) 897-2574 

Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 


Attorneys for Complainant 

llEFORETBE 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 


· DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAJRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matt<:r ofthe Accusation Against: 
UNDSAY IClMIYE TQMOOKA 
a.k.a, LINSAY KlMILIE "I:OMQOKA 
5407 Southshore Drive 
Bakersfield, CA 93312 

Original Pharmacy Technician Registration 
Number TCH-53 580 

Respondent. 

Case No. 3806 

ACCU'SATION 

Complainant alleges: · , I 

PARTIES 

1, Virginia Herold (Complaln1111t) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity 

as the Executive Officer ofthe Boeu:d of Pharmacy, Depeu:tment of Consumer Affairs. 

2. Oi:J. or about January 8, 2004, the B,oard ofPharmacy (Board) issued Origin~! 

Pharmacy Technician Registration Number TCH 53580 to Lindsay Kirniye To!Jfooka, also kcown 

as Linsay Kimilie Tomooka (Respondent). The license was in full force and effect at all times 

relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 31, 2011, un)ess renewed. 
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JURlSDICTION 


3, Tbis Accusation is brought before the Board under the authority ofthe following 

' ' ' 

laws. All section references are to the Business and Pro~essions Code unless otherwise indioaten. 

STATUTORY PROVISIONS 

4. · Section 118, subdivision (b) provides, in pertinent part that the expiration of a license 

shall not deprive the Board jurisdiction to proceed with a disciplinary action during the period 

within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated, 

5, Section 490 states, in pertinent part: 

"(a) In addition to any other action that a board iB pennitted to take against a licensee,~ 

board inay suspend or revoke a license on the ground th.at the licensee has been conVicted of a 

crime, ifthe crime is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or duties ofthe business 

or profession for wbich the license was issue\!. 

"(b) Notwithstanding any other provisiOJi'of law, a board may exercise any authority to 

discipline a licensee for conviction of a crime that is independent of the authority granted under 

subdivision (a) only if the crime is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, or·duties 

ofthe business 'ot profession for wbich \he licensee's license was iss]led. 

"(c) A conviction within the meaning ofthis section means a plea or '(erdict of guilty or a · 
• r • 

conviction f~llowing a plea.ofnolo coutendere, Any action that a board is permitted to take . 

foll?wing the establishment of~ conviction may be taken when the time for appeal has elapsed, or 
' ' 

' 
the judgment of conviction has been affumed on appeal, or when an order granting probation iB. 
made suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective of a suba~quent order under the 

provisions of Section 1203.4 ofthe Penal Code." 
' 

6. Section 4300 provides in pertinent part, that every license'issued by the Boards is 


subject to discipline, inoludillg suspeusio.n or revocation. 


7. Section 4301 states, in pertl.nent part: 

"The board shall.take action against any holder of a license who is guilty ofunprofessional 

conduct or whose license has been pro01lred by frimd or misrepresentation or issued by mistake, 

UIJjJrofessionai conduct shall includ.e, but is not limited to, any ofthe following: 

2 

.Accusation 



A .a...... 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

.10 

11 

12' 

13 

14 


. 15 


16 


17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

"(f) The commission of any act involving mop! turpitude, dishonesty, Jhmd, deceit, or 

corruption, whether the act is committed in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and 

whether tlre act is a felony or misdemeanor or not. 

"(h) The administering to oneself, of any controlled ll1!bstanoe, or the use of any dangerous 
' ' 

drug or of alcoholic beverages to the extent or in a manner as to be dangerous or injurious to 

oneself, to a person holding a license under tlris chapter, or to any other person or to the public, or 

to the extent that the use impairs the ability of the· person to conduct with safety to the public the 
' ' 

practice authorized by the license. 

"(j) The violation of any of the starntes ofthis state,- or any other state, or of the United 

St&es regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs. 

"(1) . '!:he conviction of a crizne substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and 

duties of a licensee undor this chapter, The record of conviction of a violation of Chapter 13 

'(commencing with Section 801) ofTitle 21 of the United States Code regulating controlled 

substances or of a violation ofthe statutes of this state regulating controlled substances or 

dangerous drugs shall be conch1sive evidence ofunprofessiona! conduct. In all other cases, the· 

record of conviction shall be conclusive evidence only ofthe fact that the conviction occurred. 

The board may inquire into the circumstances surrounding the commission ofthe cri:;ne, in order 

to fix the degree of discipline or, in. the case of aconviction not involving controlled substances 

or dangerous drugs, to 'deter:min.e if the o'onviction is .of an o:fJOnse substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, and duties of a licensee under this chapter. A plea or verdict of guilty or 

a ocnv!ction following a plea of nolo conten.dere is deemed to be a conviction within the meaning 

ofthis prevision. The beard may take action when the time for appeal has elapsed, or the' 

judgment of conviction has been affirmed on appeal or when ail order granting probation is made 

suspending the imposition of sentence, irrespective. of a subsequent order undor Section J;\03.4 of 
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the Penal Code allowing the person to withdraw his or her plea ofguJltY and to enter a plea ofnot 

guilty, or setting aside tho verdict of guilty, ar dismissing the accusation, infOrmation; or 

indictmen!." • 
REGULATORY PROV1SIONS 

8. Califbrnia Code qfRegulations, title 16, section 1770 states, inpertinent part:' 

"For the purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a personal or facility license. 

pursuant to Division 1.5 (commencing with Section 4 7 5) ofthe Business and Professions Code, a 

crime or act shall be considered substantially related to tl)e qualifications, functions or duties ofa 

licensee or registrant ifto a substantial degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a 

licensee or registrant to perform the functions authorized by his license or registration in a manner 

consistent with the public health, safety, or welfare." 

COST RECOVERY 

9. Section 125,3 states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the adrolnistrative. 

law judge to direct. a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations ofthe licensing· 

act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs ofthe investigation and enforcement of case, 

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE, 

10. "Methamphetarolne," is a Schedule II contrOlled substance as designated by Health 

and Safety Code section 11055, subdivision (d)(2) and is categorized as a dangerous drug 

pursuant to section 4022. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR'DISCIPLJ:NE 

(Convictions of Substantially Related Crimes) 

11. ·Respondent is su]Jjeot to disciplinary action under seotio'?" 4301, subdivision (1) and 

490, in'conjunction with California Code of Regulations, title 16, section 1770, in that, 

Respondent was convicted 'of crimes substantially related to the qualifications, 'functions or duties 

of a pharmacy technician as follows: 

a, . On or aboutMay 17,2010, after pleading guilty, Respondent was convicted of one 

misdemeanor count of violating Health and Safety Code section 11550, subdivision (a) [under the 

influence of a controlled substance] in the criminal proceeding entitled The People ojfheState of 

4 
Accusation 

. . . .... ... ...~.. ; .. 



5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

A.· .'· 

1 
r 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

·.J9 

21 

22 

23 

24 

26 

27 

28 

California v. Lindscry Kimiye Tomooka (Super Ct. Santa Barbara County, 2010, No. 1312359). 

The Court ordered Respondent's pronouncement ·ofjudgment suspended and granted furma1 

probation for 3 years, with terms and conditions. 

The circumstances surrounding the conviction are that on or about July 4, 2009, during a 

narcotics investigation, officers from the Santa Maria Police Department observed Respondent on 

the balcony nfa Budget Inn ln Santa Maria, California. Officers observed Respondent was 

nervous, had a hard time sitting stil~ and had rapid speech. Officers questioned Respondent when 

was the last time· she used methamphetamine, and she responded the day before and through the 

night. Respondent agreed to a drug tear and tested positive for methamph<;tamine. · 

b. .On or about May 17,2010, after pleading nolo cpnten:dere, Respondent was convicted 

oftwo misdemeanor counts of violating Penal Code section 484, subdivision (a) [petty theft] in 

the crinrinal proceedings entitled The People ofthe State ofCaliforni'a.v. Lindsay Kimiye 

Tomooka (Super. Ct. Santa Barbara County, 2010;.No. 1348237) .. The Court sentenced 

Respondent to 45 days in Santa Barbara County Jail and placed her on 3 years formal probatioll, 

with terms and' conditions. 

The cir"';'lllStances surrounding the conviction are that Respondent was employed as a 

cashier at Sears in Santa Maria, California and was under suspicion :for stealing. On. or about 

March 22, 2010, a Loss Prevention Agent for Sears review.ed the closed circuit television system 

and the store's register infurma\ion system on the computer regardlng the losses that occurreq at 

Respond~nt's cash register. A review of the surveillance cameras showed that.on or about March 

14, 2010 and March 16, 2010, Respondent was observed steallng cash and merchandise from 

Sears located ln Santa Maria, Callfornia. When confronted by Sears' personnel, Respondent 

admitted. to the the:(t. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISC!PL1NE 


(Use/Under the Influence of a Controlled Substance) 


12. Respondent is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision (h) and 

G), in that 0r on about July 4, 2009, Respondent used and/or was 'under the influence of a 
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controlled substance. Complainant refers to, and by this reference. ui.oorporates, the allegations 

set forth above in paragraph 11, subparagraph (a), as though set forth in fully. 


THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Dishonest Acts) 

13. Respondeni is subject to disciplinary action under section 4301, subdivision (f), in 

that on or about March 14, 2010 and March 16, 2010, Respondent committed dishonest acts. 

Complainam refers to, and by reference incorporates, the allegations set forth above in paragraph 

11, subparagraph (b), as thpugh set forth fully. 

PRAYER 

VIHBREFORE, Complainant requests that a hearing·be h~ld on the mal!:ers herein alleged, 

and that following the hearing, the Board issue a decision: 
'. 

1, Revoking or suspending Original Pharmacy Teohrdcian Registration Number TCH 

53580, issu~d to Respondent Lindsay Kimiye T~mooka.' 

2. Ordering Respondent Lindsay Kimiye Tomooka to pay !be Board the reasonable 

costs ofthe investigation. and enforcement ofthis case, pursuant to section 125.3; and . 

3. Taldng such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 

DATED: _·_j_L~;..f-'/;?:::..cc...:7;_.t.0_/,:._'(__ 
VIRG 
Executi eQ cer 
Board ofPhar.macy
Department' of Consumer A:Etli.irs 
State of Crrlifomia 
Complainant · 

( 
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